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Popular Price Outings 
AT 

. @ : 

Cedar Point, O. 
Only a Short Ride front Norwalk to 

THE WORLD’S FINEST BATHING BEACH 

NA 

THE COLISEUM 

Celebrate Home Coming Week with 

a trip to this delightful 

LAKE ERIE 
RESORT 

Fishing, Boating, Dancing, Bathing 

Every Known Amusement 

The Cedar Point Resort CoA 
Sandusky, Ohio 
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OFFICIAL; 
| SOUVENIR-PROGRAM 

NORWALK CENTENNIAL 

AND 

HURON COUNTY 

HOME COMING VVEEK 

CELEBRATION 
AND 

CARNIVAL 

JULY 18th to 25th, 1909 
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With its unquestioned and unbroken leadership, its countless medals and awards, and 

sovereign reign for almost a hundred years; the “‘Wissner’” Artist Grand, the ® 

dignified and popular “‘Jvers €F Pond, ”” the beautiful and well-known ‘* Weaver, ”” 

the matchless ‘“‘Kimball,’’ the famous 

‘‘Krell,”” together with the *‘Boston,”’ the 

‘‘Nattonal,’” the *‘Winter,”” the “‘Brin- 
kerhoff,”” the “‘Baus,”’ the ‘‘Nelson,”” 

e ‘“Royal,”” the *‘King,’” the ‘‘Corl,”” 
the “‘Schencke,”’ the ‘‘Johnson,’’ the 

‘*Knight-Brinkerhoff,’’ the ‘“Rudolph,’*” 
e *“Ropelt,”” the ‘““Reed,’” etc., sup- 

ported by the world renowned 

“Apollo” 
PIANO PLAYER--88 NOTE 

with Spring Motor, Transposing Mouthpiece, 

and striking every note on the key board. 

Also the ““Baus’’ Player Piano, the “‘Lud- 

wig,” the *‘Schencke,”’ the *‘Claviola,”” 

e **King,”’ the ‘‘Leckerling,’” and the 
‘‘Winter’’ Master Player. 

A HUNDRED PIANOS OR MORE the greatest and finest collection to be found in 

Northern Ohio. Heavy buying and an unusually large stock, incidental and preparatory to the 

Norwalk “Centennial” leads us to offer Special Inducements and Most Generous Discounts to 

Transient Trade, Home Comers and Visitors. Prices—$150, $175, $200, $250, $300 and up- 

wards. A rare opportunity to select wisely and save money. QA Hundred Organs, Square 

Pianos and Secondhand Uprights at almost any price. @Then comes an endless display of Talk- 

ing Machines: the beautiful “Victor Victrola,” the ““Columbia Symphony Grand,” the “Edison 

Triumph,” with prices from $10 to $200, and a complete list of more than three thousand records. 

(Special lines of Art Pictures, Mirrors, Cabinets, Scarfs, Stools, Benches, Sewing Machines, Sheet 

Music, Folios, Violins, Banjos, Mandolins, Guitars, Accordians, Harmonicas, Cornets, etc., more 

than can be told or displayed. Ready and in waiting for “Home Coming Week.” QOur broad 

experience and unusual facilities for securing the choicest gems in the piano world enables us to 

offer many distinct advantages in both quality and value. (Continuous music. Programs issued 

daily. Visitors warmly invited. Look for the Electric Signske> 

Che Normalk Pian Co. 
OPPOSITE NEW AVALON HOTEL 

M. C. PRICE, President and Manager C. F. CANBY, Vice Pres. & Treas. 

NOZ>—V WMA-AV |* 



THE MEN WHO MADE THE CELEBRATION 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE: 

C. F. JACKSON, Chairman 

MAYOR cs P. VENUS W. G. GILGER E. G. MARTIN 

I. W. GOODELL 

W/. G. GILGER, Director General F. L. STEIN, Third Vice Director General 

ED. L. YOUNG, First Vice Director General BEN B. WICKHAM, Secretary 

E. G. GARDINER, Second Vice Director General F. M. ROTH, Treasurer 

PROGRAM COMMITTEE : 

A. B. RUNDELL, Chairman ED. L. YOUNG J. L. STRUTTON 

Aas ROVVLEY C. L. KENNAN 

FINANCE COMMITTEE: 

F. M. ROTH, Chairman THEODORE WILLIAMS W. P. TABER 

ADVERTISING COMMITTEE : 

RAY ROLAN, Chairman J. H. WILLIAMS E. S. KINNEY 

F. D. COOK GEO. M. BURDUE 

INVITATION COMMITTEE : 

DR. W. H. MERRITT, Chairman F. D. WICKHAM A. N. LAWSON 

A. C. HOLIDAY CHAS. SHIVELY 

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE : 

H. H. MARSH, Chairman WH. MIELS M. C. GRANDY 
G. A. STOUTENBURG VV et FLETCHER 

DECORATION COMMITTEE: 

C. S. BATEHAM, Chairman J- DO MARTENS W. G. KOHL. 

L. C. HERRICK F. H. LANING 

i FIRELANDS DAY COMMITTEE: 

C. H. GALLUP, Chairman GLE shliUsS DR. A. SHELDON: 

ENTERTAINMENT COMMITTEE : 

L. W. WICKHAM, Chairman JOHN LAYLIN SAMPSON GRAY 
GEORGE GATES F. D. SUYDAM 

REGERTION*S COMMIT LEE: 

REV. ARTHUR DUMPER,, Chairman 

Rev. Ross F. Wicks L. L. Doud E. J. Kingsbury E. P. Snyder 

Rev. J. A. Schaffeld C.P. Wickham H. G. Breckenridge J. L. Mead 

Rev. H. G. Sutter C. W. Rule C. A. Paul S. E. Crawford 

Rev. G. E. Leonard E. J. Bloxham Wh. H. Cline C.N. Frazier 

Rev. P. J. Quinn A. V. Andrews M. C. Blakeman Geo. W. Whitbeck 

Rev. H. S. Powell S. M. Young E. T. Williams H. L. Stewart 

C. W. Anderson W. G. Holiday C. J. Baldwin S. Gray 

M. C. Price J. Kahn W . H. Peters _A.E. Yeager 

A. B. Bowen A. D. Beechy Harry Hoyt Dr. E. W. Crecelius 

J. M. Ramsey O. M. Harter A. S. Prentiss J. M. Harkness 

E. O. Friend , J. P: Eink H. S. Mitchell C. Starbird 

‘i B. B. Wood S. A. Wildman 

THE ILLUSTRATIONS IN THIS BOOK 

are copies of negatives in the possession of and loaned your committee by Mr. F. D. Foster, C. S- 

Bateham, A. B. Chamberlain and Frank G. Warner. To the press of Norwalk and the towns. 

and cities of Northern Ohio we extend our thanks for their hearty and enthusiastic co-operation. 
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LOUIS W. WICKHAM ALBERT C. HOLIDAY 
Attorney-at-Law 

WICKHAM & HOLIDAY 
(SUCCESSORS TO E. G. BOUGHTON) 

Abstrarting 
and 

Conurvanring 
Ee oe oes eo er 

18 BENEDICT AVENUE 

THE ONLY ABSTRACT BOOKS COMPLETE ABSTRACTS OF TITLE 

IN AT 

HURON COUNTY REASONABLE PRICES 

CUT PRICES 

HOME COMING WEEK 

CLOTHING 
<a FOR STI 

COMPLETE 

LINE OF M EN 

GENTS’ FOR 

FURNISHINGS BOYS THE 

AT REDUCED FOR UTICA 

prices | CHILDREN | =o. suvonn 
MANAGER 



ORIGIN OF NORWALK 
By HON. C. H. GALLUP. 

HE Pilgrims were English ‘‘Separatists’’ who sailed 
k from Delfshaven (in the Netherlands) in the May- 

flower and founded Plymouth Colony, New England, 
November 11, 1620. In 1630 they were followed by 

others of like faith and hopes, among whom was John Winthrop, 
bearing a royal commission as Governor of Massachusetts Col- 
ony. April 23, 1662, John Winthrop and eighteen associates 
received from Charles II., of England, the munificent grant of 
‘* All that part of our dominions in New England in Ameriea,’’ 
* * * from ‘‘Narragansett Bay on the East to the South 
Sea on the West, with the islands thereto adjoining.’’ The same 
year ‘‘The Solemn League and Covenant’’ for religious reforms 
and liberties in England, Scotland and Ireland was renounced 
and by order of King Charles declared illegal. 

In 1685 Louis XIV., of France, revoked the ‘‘Edict of 
Nantes’’ the charter of Huguenot liberties. Those reactionary 
measures placed the brightest intellects of Europe at the mercy 
of bigotry and intolerance and drove the independent, brainy 
men of many faiths and nationalities to this new world to find 
and establish civil and religious liberty. The descendants of 
the composite race thus begotten, formed the finest body of 
creative statesmen since the days of ‘‘Moses the Lawgiver’’ and 
gave this country the proud title of ‘‘The Beacon Light of 
Lrberty.’’ 

In 1779, George III., in an effort to check and destroy 
this new spirit of liberty which was challenging the ‘‘Divine 
Right cf Kings to Rule’’ sent Governor Tryon and Benedict 
Arnold with an army into Connecticut that destroyed Green- 
wich, Fairfield; Danbury, Ridgefield, Norwalk, New Haven, East 
Haven, New London and Groton by fire. 

September 13. 1786, Connecticut ceded to the United States 
for the benefit of herself and the twelve other states, all of the 
King Charles grant lying West of a line parallel to, and one 
hundred and twenty miles west, from the west line of Pennsy!- 
vania. (West boundaries of Huron and Erie counties.) The 
one hundred and twenty mile strip was reserved from that con- 
eession of Connecticut and has ever since been known as ‘‘The 
Western Reserve.”’ 

In 1792, the state of Connecticut, to reimburse those of her 
citizens who suffered loss by the Tryon-Benedict raid, dedicated 
five hundred thousand acres of land lying next to the west line 
of ‘‘The Western Reserve’’ (Huron and Erie counties, or Huron 
eounty as first organized). This grant to the fire sufferers is 
known as ‘“‘The Firelands.’’ Disputes arose between the grant- 
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RUNDELL 
The Norwalk Real Estate Man 

Buys, Sells, Rents or 
Exchanges Real Estate 

Over 

18 E. Main | Norwalk, 

(Gallup Block) Anywhere Ohio 

Nobil’s Bargain Store 
28 East Main Street Norwalk, Ohio 

Boots, Shoes, Clothing 
Gents’ Furnishing Goods 

re) Oo 

Etc,, Etc.eitc: 

EVERY DAY A # EVERY COUNTER A 

BARGAIN DAY 2) BARGAIN COUNTER 

THE BEST OF EVERYTHING IN 

PRODUCE GROCERIES and FRUITS 

CAN BE HAD AT VERY 
REASONABLE PRICES AT 

13 W. Main Street Wildman &Z Nims 
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ORIGIN OF NORWALK—Continued from Page 5. 

ors and the United States relating to the ownership of the land. 
May 30, 1800, the United States ceded the land titles to the 
fire sufferers and the representatives of the ‘‘Reserve’’ trans- 
ferred the political jurisdiction to the general government. The 
Indian title was extinguished by treaty July 4, 1805, on pay- 
ment of $18,916.67. 

_ Thomas Comstock, of New Canaan, Connecticut, after the 
British raid, extended shelter and such assistance as he could 
to many of the Norwalk sufferers. To repay his kindness, 
Simeon Raymond and Gould Hoyt released to him their claims 
in the Firelands, aggregating L623-158-3 1-2 P, which under the 
plan of distribution made Mr. Comstock the owner of lots No. 
24 to 38 containing 1361 acres in the second section, and lots 
No. 50 to 56 containing 684 1-4 acres in the third section of Nor- 
walk. In 1806, Nathan 8. Comstock, son of Thomas, came on 
to look at and locate his father’s lands but failed to find them. 
Early in the spring of 1809, bringing with him from Connecti- 
eut, Darius Ferris and Elijah Hoyt, he was more successful 
and found the land. 

Milan was then Pequattiag, a Moravian Indian village. 
‘The Indians were very friendly and gave the pioneers the use 
of their mission house until they could build a home for them- 
selves. This home was made of logs, with a ‘‘Purtcheon”’ door; 
its roof of ‘‘Shakes’’; its bedsteads were bunks made of poles 
driven into clefts between the logs; its mattresses of sacks 
stuffed with leaves and moss; its floor of mother earth; its 
eooking range a brass kettle hung on a pole supported on two 
erotched stakes; its window lights of greased paper. It was no 
palace, but rough and strong and made for service, like the 
strong-willed, iron-handed men who built it; it was a home, 
the first home of Norwalk. It stood a few rods northeast from 
the ‘‘Old State Road’’ brick schoolhouse, and near the remains 
of one of ‘‘Johnny Appleseed’s’’ old apple trees and was the 
birthplace of Thomas Comstock, the first white child born in 
Norwalk, in August, 1812. 

In returning to his old home after his family, in the fall 
of 1809, Nathan 8. Comstock encountered such exposure as to 
impair his health and he never returned, but sold his possessions 
to Abijah, his brother, who made them his home in 1810. Abijah 
became the first county treasurer of Huron county. After he 
had collected the taxes, friends successfully importuned loans 
of money promising repayment in time for his settlement with 
the county commissioners. As is usual in such cases, they failed 
to make good. When confronted with his defaleation, he lost 
no time in returning to his old home, mortgaged all his Norwalk 
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‘FORWARD, NORWALK! FORWARD!”’ 

Knights of the Maccabees 
— of the World ———— 

@ Norwalk is a city of protected 

homes. @. Maccabee protection 

is the most popular. @ Norwalk 

is Ohio's home of the K. 0. T. M. 

ED. L. YOUNG 
GREAT COMMANDER 

@ The K. 0. T. M. is Norwalk’s 

Big gest and Best Fraternal In- 

surance Organization. 
GEORGE H. SCOTT 

@ The K. 0. T. M. is Huron GREAT RECORD KEEPER 

County's Biggest and Best Fra- 

ternal Insurance Organization. 

@The K. 0. T. M. is Ohio's Biggest and Best Fraternal Insurance 

Organization. 

Three Hundred Thousand Members. Five Thousand Subordinate Tents 

Thirty-Six Millions Paid in Benefits 

Eight Million Dollars Guarantee Fund. Strongest Fraternal Benefit Society in America 

K. 0. T. M. Protection—the Government Bond of Fraternal Insurance 

_ OHIO OFFICES:—MACCABEE TEMPLE, NORWALK, OHIO 

ED YOUNG, Great Commander. GEO. H. SCOTT, Great Record Keeper. 



ORIGIN OF NORWALK—Continued from Page 7. 

property back to his brother, Nathan 8.; came back to Norwalk 
and faithfully fulfilled his trust, dollar for dollar. He never 
recovered his losses, but lived an honest and honored life. He 
was the brother of Mrs. Eben Boalt, who was the mother of 
Augusta Boalt, of Cleveland, and the late Giles and Stephen 
Boalt, of Norwalk. Nathan S. was the father of the late Philo 
Comstock, of Milan, whose descendants still hold ‘‘the old farm.’’ 
This review is but a brief outline of events which have been 
very potent in moulding our conditions, institutions, habits and 
our lives for the hundred years now closing. It stops on the 
threshold of this just maturing first century. 

We are to celebrate the event by the return of our sons and 
daughters, by reunions, reminders and rejuvenations. 

On Firelands Day, there will be much in reminiscent review 
of this passing ten-of-tens. Come and help in the review of our 
century and bring some one or more contributions to the rare 
historic collection of the Firelands Historical Museum, that you 
may there be represented and remembered in the coming cen- 
turles. 

NORWALK PUBLIC LIBRARY 

Home of the Firelands Historical Museum. 
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INCORPORATED 1888 

Che 

finme Savings and Loan 
Company 

No. 16 East Main Street NORWALK, OHIO 

ar) 

Authorized Capital Stock $3 ,000,000.00 

OFFICERS : DIRECTORS : 

C. H. GALLUP, Pres; te (CoH, GATFLIIP 

S. E. CRAWFORD, V. Pres. | oe ee ae 
4 HN 

JOHN A. STRUTTON, Sec. S. EF. CRAWFORD 

ARO D. SANDERS, Treas. E. J. BLOXHAM 

L. W. WICKHAM, Attorney F. A. POWERS 

JOHN LAYLIN 

REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS : 

C. H. GALLUP, Norwalk 

A. W. CARPENTER, Norwalk 

EK. J. BLOXHAM, Norwalk 

WARREN SEVERANCE, Chicago Jct. 

st. ANDREWos,Ciicaganct, 

W. B. KEEFER, Chicago Jct. 

ASSETS : 

April Ist, 1909, $638,742.51 

Dividends Paid in 21 Years, $540,546.59 

THE HOME SAVINGS AND LOAN COMPANY HAS NEVER 
FAILED TO PAY ON DEMAND 

HAS NEVER PAID LESS THAN 5 PER CENT DIVIDENDS 

@_ Dividends are paid twice a year and are compounded on all 

former dividends. @ Loans only on first mortgage on real es- 

tate, duly appraised and protected by abstract and insurance. 

q@_ Does not loan on Industrial Plants. @ Has furnished means 

for construction of over a thousand homes and other buildings. 

@ Authorized by statute to invest idle money in municipal bonds. 
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Che Enuening firrald 
A. N. LAWSON, Editor and Proprietor 

cI: (ero | 

Will give you complete reports of “Home Coming 
Week” doings, along with all the news of the day, 
local and general. 

Delivered in the City { pepe ser HaN abcess 

BY MAIL $2.50 PER YEAR 

Try a Six Months’ Subscription for $1.25 

THE EVENING HERALD JOB ROOMS 
are thoroughly equipped for the correct and 
prompt execution of general job printing, cata- 
logues, booklets, invitations, cards, posters, 
dodgers, etc. First class printing our specialty. 

PHONES—BELL 30; LOCAL 230 No. 30 BENEDICT AVE 

Lowered - Your Rates 

Improved Your Service 

A WE ENTITLED TO 
re YOUR PATRONAGE? 





‘The Stewart Product 

CEDAR CHESTS, MATTING BOXES 

GRILLE WORK, FOLDING SCREENS 

AND SECTIONAL BOOK CASES 

ON SALE 

IN NORWALK 

BY 

The C. F. JACKSON 

COMPANY 

ASK YOUR HOME DEALER FOR 

THE KIND MADE IN NORWALK 

BY 

| The G. S. Stewart (Company 
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|| STEEL REINFORCED | 
WATERPROOF _~ | 

pi sjaren OPN: 
THEWORELD? 

a The strongest Vault 

made with steel re- 

| @| We are Patentees and Makers of |  inforcing the Cement 
Waterproof, Air- 

Sectional! Steel Molds for the manu- | tight and everlasting. 
; Use no other. 

facture of the National Vault. Now | 7. s.r ea 

used in fourteen States. Write for Patented 1902 
prices and territory. ———— 

THE NORWALK VAULT CO. 
C. F. JACKSON, President Office and Factory, 20, 22, 24 E. Seminary Street 

ED. L. YOUNG, Secretary Local Phone 569A — Bell540 

C. L. FRENCH, Treasurer Nor-valk, Ohio 

HAAS & ZIPFEL 
‘MANUFACTURERS 

HIGH GRADE 
CIGARS 

REPEATER and ROYAL VICTOR and 
FLUR-DE-TARSA SAM RICHARDSON 

Se CIGAR J0c CIGAR 
UNION MADE 

WHOLESALE AND 
RETAIL DEALERS IN 

TOBACCO, PIPES, SMOKERS’ 
ARTICLES, ETC. 

Factory and Salesroom 

513 East Main Street Norwalk, Ohio 
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 GILGER’S 
OPPOSITE COURT HOUSE, NORWALK, OHIO 

me ART a 

THE THE @ MAKE 
STORE IT YOUR 

KNOW COMPANY QUARTERS 

E assured of a hearty welcome; our check rooms, toilets and 

rest rooms are at your service. There is absolutely no 

obligation to buy at all, but if to buy is one of your objects, we 

have prepared specially for “Home Coming Week” a list of 

bargains of unusual attractiveness. Things ready-to-wear are 

here in most excellent variety. Tub Suits, Shirt Waists, Jumper 

Dresses, Dress Skirts, white and colors, Light Weight Coats, Mus- 

lin Underwear, Neckwear, Belts, Collars, Umbrellas, Shopping 

Bags, Handkerchiefs, Gloves, Hosiery, Underwear, Hammocks, 

Valises, Trunks and Flags. 
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THE FAMOUS ROBINSON SHOWS 
AVE been secured by the Entertainment Committee 

lel for Home Coming Week. Of all the companies 

ever organized for entertainment purposes, none 

has presented amusement features that can be 

compared with those of the famous Robinson Shows which 

furnish many attractions for Home Coming Week. 

Its revel of color, abundance of light, and vivid settings 

made brilliant by myriads of electric lights, embellished by 

beveled mirrors and magnificently covered gold and silver 

fronts. All the creations of this year’s famous Robinson 

Shows are new and utterly unlike the attractions of the old 

style traveling midway. 

Only clean, wholesome, high grade entertainments that 

the most fastidious lady can attend with perfect impunity 

are permitted. From the quantity point of view, it is one 

of the largest aggregations traveling and uses fifteen sixty-= 

foot cars for transporting its equipment. 

The free acts will take place upon the streets and are 

exceptionally strong and thrilling and of a class that are 

pleasing to a high degree. 

ROBINSON'S ROYAL ITALIAN CONCERT BAND 
Will furnish a daily program which will be a strong 

feature of the Home Week. Madlle. Iola, the prima donna 

soloist, has a superb soprano voice, charming personality and 

winsome manner, having won her way to enviable popular- 

ity everywhere she has appeared. 

The Royal Italian Band, under the direction of Prof. 

Paduano, is one of the finest concert bands touring the 

states. If this alone were the attraction, Norwalk should 

congratulate herself on the good fortune of having secured 

such a band for a week’s engagement. This is the band 

which has become the great feature at Atlantic City. Dur- 

ing last summer, this band played on the steel piers at that 

world famous resort. 
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Ghe Lenox Cigar Store 

Barber Shop and Bath Rooms 
Finest Line of Imported and Domestic 

Cigars in the City. The Only 5-chair 

Tonsorial Parlor. You are always next. 

Also Fine Line of Post Cards, Ranging 
in Price from 1 Cent to $1.00. Shining 
Stand in connection. Shines 5c each, 

6 for 25c. . 

EDW. GREGORY, Prop. See ati GG 

ESTABLISHED ONE 

1882 PRICE 

PEAK 
The Clothier 

“There’s No Place Like Home’’ 

NORWALK, OHIO July 18-25, 1909 

HE same WILL HUSTED that a er 

J sold you Shoes long years 

ago is still on earth at the See 

same old stand ready to sell you Windaa 

some more as of old. oe 

Ree; Bargains 
Coma) rea 

Oxfords 

fo fe eo dp 
HUSTED & FRIEND 
36 East Main Street, NORWALK, OHIO 

— 49.5 



THE FAMOUS ROBINSON SHOWS—Continued from Page 18. 

ROBINSON’S GREAT WILD BEAST EXHIBIT 
Never before in the history of trained wild animal ex- 

hibitions has such an aggregation of ferocious, carnivorous 
beasts been shown under one canvas. There are more than 
fifty lions, tigers, panthers, leopards, pumas, jaguars, etc., 

each and every one of which is a trained performer to a 
degree of perfection which demonstrates almost beyond be- 
lief the limits to which the intelligence of man-eating ani- 
mals may be educated. Ten male and female expert train- 
ers under the leadership of Captain Ricardo present their 
respective acts with the different groups of animals. Mdlle. 
Louie with her superb group of leopards is one of the most 
exciting and perfect animal acts in the show world. The 
riding tiger is another rare performance that holds the 
spectator almost breathless, while all the other features are 
of the highest order. 

LA ROSE'S ELECTRIC FOUNTAIN * 
This is beyond any doubt the most artistically beautiful 

exhibition of the entire aggregation. Immense volumes of 
water, fire, and gorgeous electrical effects blend in its pro- 
duction, while beneath the rainbow tinted waters twelve 
living statuettes pose in realistic reproductions of world 
famed sculptured beauties. It is something that mere word 
or pen cannot adequately describe. It must be seen to 
realize its wonderful charm and beauty. 

THE TALKING PICTURES 
Nearly half an hour is consumed in displaying the 

mysteries of Edison’s life motion pictures, during which the 
realistic effects and dialogues are accomplished by the work 
of twenty-two people serving to make this most remarkable 
frontier drama—“‘In Arizona”—of such intense interest that 
it thrills the spectator as though it were an actual reality. 

THE BUCKEYE BELLES 
A refined vaudeville entertainment by a coterie of hand- 

some and accomplished young ladies and male actors of 
genuine merit. This show will delight the liberal audience. 

— O(a 



TO MAKE MONEY 
@ Buy a Huron County Farm 

or a Norwalk City property. 

@ Cheap Now and bound to 

advance. 

@ We have a long list. 

@ Also Securities, and the Pan- 

Handle Lands of Texas. 

E. K. FISHER 
Merritt Block 

Kahn & Company E PoO® your stylish and Up-to-date | 

Clothing and Hurnishing Goods, 

call at J. Kahn & Co.’s where you 

can always find the largest stock 

from which to ‘select; and at the 

most reasonable price. 

Merchant (Sais oak cee | a Specialty. 

I. Kal & a 



THE FAMOUS ROBINSON SHOWS—Continued from Page 20. 

THE MINSTREL BOYS 
Is a real minstrel company of fifteen clever performers 

with band and orchestra who open the performance with a 
first part, present an olio of good specialties and close with 
a laughable afterpiece, just as the cork operas used to do in 
the days of Jack Havely, Primrose & West, Happy Cal 
Wagner and Sam Sharpley. 

THE FAR EAST 
Contains genuine Hindoo fakirs, presenting the most 

difficult feats of magic known to the famous students of 
occult science, the Mysteries of Black Art and beautiful 

THE CRAZY HOUSE 
Invented and built for fun and laughter only, is daily 

fulfilling its rather exacting mission. Screams of excited 
mirth are constantly heard from within and only smiling 
faces are seen to issue from its exit. 

COUNT TEDDY 
The Midget, is a genuine master of the art of enter- 

taining. He is one of the most interesting and intelligent 
midgets before the public. 

THE GREAT ANNEX SHOW 
Five big shows in one. Something to amuse, something 

to interest and something to hold your attention in more 
ways than one. 

SPLENDID RIDING DEVICES 
The glittering Venetian Gondola with its various ani- 

mal figures and the great Ferris Wheel with its large roomy 
chair cars are of the finest and best in existence. 

PRINCESS TETO 
A winsome little Japanese Princess, whose marvelous 

performances upon the high wire has astonished and de- 
lighted vast throngs of sightseers in her own country and 
the American continent. She performs the most hazardous 
feats and difficult maneuvers with an apparent ease and 
certainty that holds the spectators spellbound. 
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| LOBEY’S | REGULAR MEALS 

INN L 2OGs: 
on 

Short Orders at all 

19 W. Main Street Hours 

Choice Wines, Liquors, Cigars 

Se es ‘aie ee 
Proprietor 

J. S. DEWITT & CO. 
FINE AND 

MEDIUM PRICED 

( aS) 
GIS) 518) 
HIE) e 51S 

oe GIES SIGNS 
(fs) G5 a 

SASS) SENSI] 

RUGS AND CURTAINS 

OA ene Norwalk, Ohio 

F. L. NAGEL 

HARNESS AND HORSE GOODS 
SUIT CASES AND BAGS 

42 EAST MAIN STREET NORWALK, OHIO 

ep he 



1809—Norwalk, Ohio—1909 

1903—Blakeman Bros.—1909 

While celebrating the 

100th anniversary of Our 

City, we invite you to 

saa : come and join us in cele- 

M. C. BLAKEMAN brating our SIXTH ANNI- 

VERSARY. 

1903. BLAKEMAN BROS. isos 
WE WILL BE HEADQUARTERS FOR 

E. E. BLAKEMAN 

Souvenirs, Post Cards, Fancy China and Novelties of all Kinds 

No matter what you want, save time and money 

by calling first at 
30 East Main Street 
Norwalk, Ohio BLAKEMAN BR OS. 

F.A. JENKINS & CO. 

BUYERS AND 
SHIPPERS OF 

ay and Grain 

Hay bought and loaded at Norwalk, 

Collins and Boughtonville, Ohio. 

Hay Barns at Collins and Norwalk. 

Grain Elevator at Norwalk only. 

The leading FLOUR, FEED and 

SEED HOUSE in the county. 

POULTRY SUPPLIES of all kinds. 

F.A. JENKINS & CO. 

—94rt 
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The Glass Block and Annexes 
Total Frontage, Two Hundred and Forty-five Feet. 

THE GLASS BLOCK 

Norwalk’s Great. Department. Store 

QW hen built in 1893, it contained 39,000 square feet of selling 
space—and was pronounced at that date entirely too large a 
building for one store to occupy. QA steady growth in vol- 
ume of business required additional room, and in 1902 the first 
annex was acquired. In 1908 the second annex was added 
to accommodate a new Hardware Department and an enlarged 
Clothing Department. (These two additions bring the total 
floor selling space up to 67,500 square feet, or nearly two 
acres. Business principles that have made this marvelous growth 
possible have been first; Reliable Merchandise, bought and 
sold strictly for cash—wvith one price and fair and liberal treat- 
ment to all. Providing for all the needs of humanity, we 
justly claim the most complete department store in Ohio. (You 
are cordially invited to make this store your shopping home 
when in the city, or mail us your order—which will receive 
prompt and careful attention. 

THE C. F. JACKSON COMPANY 

eB laa 



OFFICIAL PROGRAM 
SUNDAY, JULY {8th 

HOME COMING SERVICES IN ALL CHURCHES IN THE MORNING. 

2:00 P. M. Union Services at First M. E. Church. 

REV. DR. H. S. POWELL, Chairman. 

Address—Hon. Thomas H. Clark, of Columbus. 

Other Prominent Speakers. 

4:00 P. M. Sacred Band Concert by Robinson’s Italian Concert 

Band on Court House Square. 

Evening. Sacred Concert at First M. E. Church. 

MRS. CARRIE BISHOP SEARLES, Director. 

MONDAY, JULY [9th 
SCHOOL DAY 

PROF. JAS. E. COLE, Chairman 

9:30 A. M. Reunion of Alumni, and for Students of High 

School, Norwalk Academy, and Norwalk Sem- 

inary; in High School Yard, East Main Street. 

SARAH E. DUNBAR, ’61, Presiding. 

Address—By Hon. L. C. Laylin. 

1:00 P. M. Marathon Race. Distance 4 miles. Limited to 

school boys of Huron County under 18 years of 

age. Prizes: Gold, Silver and Bronze Medals. 

2:00 P. M. 100-yard Dash. Limited to school boys of Huron 

County. First Prize, Gold Medal; Second Prize, 

Silver Medal. 

2:15 P. M. 200-yard Dash. Limited to school boys of Huron 

County. First Prize, Gold Medal; Second Prize, 

Silver Medal. 

2:30 P. M. Shot-Put. 12 Pounds. Limited to members of 

Norwalk High School Alumni graduating pre- 

vious to 1890. First Prize, Gold Medal; Second 

Prize, Silver Medal. 

i) 7:45 P. M. Broad Jump. Limited to members of Norwalk 

High School Alumni graduating previous to 

1890. First Prize, Gold Medal; Second Prize, 

Silver Medal. 

3:00 P. M. Alumni Base Ball Game. 

F. EDWARD CRIPPS, Chairman of Athletics. 

ety ele 



Let us make some good Por- 

traits for you when in Norwalk 
Many of our customers are from the largest cities. 
They visit here and appreciate the Quality of our work. 

Family Reunion Groups a Specialty 

Duplicates furnished from any negative taken by Ed- 
mondson, Park or myself during the past thirty years. 

q We publish and have on sale the greatest 
variety of Good Souvenir Cards of Norwalk. 

Headquarters for Kodak and Camera Supplies. 

ART STORE GS 4 S. Bateham PHOTO STUDIO 

Whitbeck & Jefferson 
WEST END HARDWARE STORE 

14 West Main Street 

Hardware 

Stoves 

Paints 

and 

House Furnishing 
...Goods... 

All Kinds of Tin and 

Furnace Work. TIT a 

a 



10:00 A. 

1:30 P. 

3:00 P. 

8:00 P. 

OFFICIAL PROGRAM—Continued from Page 27. 

z 

EVENING ENTERTAINMENT 
General Reception in the School House Yard 

REV. ARTHUR DUMPER, Chairman. 

PROGRAM 

Music by Orchestra. 

Address of Welcome—Mayor C. P. Venus. 
Address—‘‘Norwalk of Yesterday’’—Hon. S. A. 

Wildman, 
Address—‘‘Norwalk of Today’’—Mr. Ed. L. Young. 
Address—‘‘Norwalk of Tomorrow "’—.......... 

TUESDAY, JULY 20th 

FRATERNITY DAY 

GEO. H. SCOTT, Chairman 
Assembling of Societies, Manahan Grove, Benedict 

Avenue, Norwalk, Ohio. 

Parade of all Fraternal Societies of Huron County, 

with Floats, Carriages and Decorated Vehicles. 

Public Program for One Hour and Thirty Minutes 

at Central High School Yard. 
Address—Hon. Chas. E. Piper, Chicago, IIll., Pres- 

ident of the National Fraternal Congress. 

Address—Hon. F. W. Van Dusen, Norwalk, Ohio. 

Awarding of Prizes. 

Open House at all Lodge Rooms following ad- 

dresses. 

Matinee Races at the Old Fair Grounds, Norwood 

Avenue. Ample street car service provided to 

and from grounds. 

Reunion of all former Norwalk Officials. 
Cc. P. VENUS, Chairman. 

WEDNESDAY, JULY 2lst 

MERCHANTS’ AND MANUFACTURERS’ DAY 

M. 

M. 

M. 

M. 

I. W. GOODELL, Chairman 

Merchants’ and Manufacturers’ Parade. (Forma- 

tion East Main and Garden Streets.) 
Cc. A. PAUL, Grand Marshal. 

Decorated Automobile Parade. 
W. C. PRESSING, Grand Marshal. 
THEO. WILLIAMS, Chairman. 

Best Decorated Touring Car, Silver Loving Cup. 
Best Decorated Runabout, Silver Loving Cup. 

Other Valuable Prizes. 
Address by Hon. Judson Harmon, Governor of the 

State of Ohio. 

EVENING ENTERTAINMENT 
Cake Walk. 

GEO. EASLEY, Chairman. 

Cash Prizes. 

= OO os 



lt Pays to Trade at the Bargain Store of 

F. L. Stein & Co. 
36 Gardiner Block fe Norwalk, Ohio 

tie : We invite you to the 

ee ; y Great J uly 

Cah Tits Home Coming 
jh ey iJ 

Sale 

q A Bargain Shower so tempting 

as not only to please and sur- 

prise you, but to make you a 

customer of this store. — O = >= 
ee nate 

i 4) ZZ =~ 

a == 

——— — 
—= =———— 

~——— 

LS = Sample Sale 
<<. Muslin Underwear — 

jo 
Corset Covers, Petticoats, Drawers 

! A ; I Le. and Gowns 

nal Zi ie $1.50 values  - eeees se Oe 

rs. $1.00 values - - - 47c 

S0c values (7s .te> > 57 2498 

Children’s Muslin Underwear - - 25c, 19c, 10c 

Special Shirt Waist Sale, $1.50 values - - 98c 

25 dozen White Shirt Waists, while they lat - - 39c 

Special Silk Sale, Beautiful Pongee and Foulard Silks, yd 45c 

Special Glove Sale, $1.00--12 button length Silk Gloves, pr 59c 

TWO BARGAIN BASEMENTS—NEW Sc AND 10c STORE 

B2- WE GIVE TRADING STAMPS FREE WITH 10c PURCHASES 

a Bas 



10:00 A. M. 

1:30 P. M. 

9:00 M. 

10:00 M. 

11:30 M. 

1:00 P. M. 

OFFICIAL PROGRAM—Continued from Page 29. 

THURSDAY, JULY 22nd 

FIRELANDS’ DAY 

HON. C. H. GALLUP, Chairman 

Firelands’ Exercises at the Gilger Theatre. 

Invocation. | 

Music. 

Introductory by the President, Hon. C. H. Gallup. 

Roll Call of Members. 

Reminiscences by Pioneers. 

“History of Webb Settlement’’—Prof. Ezra Webb. 

Election of Officers of Firelands’ Historical Society. 

Recess 12:00 M. to 1:00 P. M. Bring your 

Basket. Picnic. 

Music. 

Address—‘‘1809—One Century of Norwalk— 

1909’’—Hon. C. H. Gallup. 

Address—‘‘Local Historical Societies: Their Uses 

and Benefits’’—Prof. A. S. Root. 

Presentation of. Relics to the Museum. 

Reminiscences by Pioneer Descendants. 

Song—‘“‘Auld Lang Syne.’’ 

SUNDAY SCHOOL DAY 

ED. L. YOUNG, Chairman 

Sunday School Program 

Assembling of Delegations representing the Sunday 

Schools of Norwalk and Huron County, at 

Manahan Grove, Benedict Avenue, Norwalk, O. 

Parade of Delegations, Classes, Floats, Carriages 

and Decorated Vehicles. 

Basket Picnic Dinner. 

Program for One Hour and Thirty Minutes at 

Central High School Yard. 

PROF. H. M. HEANEY, Presiding. 

Music by Norwalk Sunday School Chorus. 

Address—Hon. Wm. A. Eudaley, of Cincinnati, 

Ohio, President of the Ohio Sunday School As- 

sociation. 

Address—Rev. Dr. E. T. Hagerman, Des Moines, 

Iowa. 

Awarding of Prizes. 

at — 





OFFICIAL PROGRAM—Continued from Page 31. 

1:00 P. M. 

Sie pek avis 

3:45 P. M. 

7:00 P. M. 

8:00 P. M. 

10:00 A. M. 

4:00 P. M. 

FRIDAY, JULY 23d 

GRAND ARMY AND MILITARY DAY 

COL. JAS. H. SPRAGUE, Chairman 

CAPT. FORD H. LANING, Vice Chairman 

Addresses at the Gilger Theatre. 

Col. Jas. H. Sprague. 

Gen. Chas. H. Newton, Dept. Commander Ohio G. 

A. R. 

Gen. J. S. Rogers, Past Dept. Commander Ohio G. 

A. R. 

Gen. I. F. Mack, Past Dept. Commander Ohio G. 

ALK. 

Chaplain Haines, Soldiers’ and Sailors’ Home, 

Sandusky, Ohio. 

Grand Army and Military Parade (Forming on 

West Main Street.) 

J. M. CHAFFEE, Grand Marshal. 

Formation—Norwalk Police Force. 

Band. 

Grand Army of the Republic. 

Troop K, 15th U. S. Cavalry. 

Co. G. Sth Infantry, Ohio National 

Guards. 

Co. B. 6th Infantry, Ohio National 

Guards. 

Reunions—Daughters of American Revolution. 

Sons of American Revolution. 

Union Aid Society. 

Soldiers’ Aid Society. 

Alert Club. | 

Evening Dress Parade at Athletic Grounds, East 

Main Street, by Cavairy and Infantry. 

Camp Fire at Gilger ‘Theatre. 

Masquerade Parade. 

E. G. MARTIN, Esq., Chairman. 

Cash Prizes. 

SATURDAY, JULY 24th 

Band Tournament. 

A. E. YEAGER, Chairman. 

Bands Classified and large cash prizes offered. 

Open to Bands outside of Norwalk. 

Awarding of Prizes. 

Reunion of Old Norwalk Band, 



ARTISTANO GRAND 

Ready to use by hand 

“THERE IS NO MATERIAL: TOO GOOD_NOR 

CONSTRUCTION TOO EXPENSIVE FOR A. 

B. CHASE PIANOS IF IT WILL MAKE THEM 

ANY BETTER.” 

“Homes | 

are Bi 4 

if you | 

A. B. Chase Pi 

Not simply once in a h 
of every year will it bring jc 

For over a third of | 
Company have been mani. 
instruments. 

This product has made 
to ocean and has extended j 

To think of the A. B. 
Norwalk; to think of Nor\ 
Chase Piano, so closely ai 
interlinked. Over 12 per ce 
purchased them. 

With one of the fines 
by the highest skilled artienty 
able determiriation to excel 
there is no possibility of pur 

the A. B. Chase. 

NS A NORWALK HOME OF AN A. B. CHASE PIANO 

Don't fail to vi 
in Norwalk. At 
tion is extended tc 
wish to purchase 
not only interestin 
see how fine pian 

People come 
especially to visit 0 
in Norwalk you c: 
the opportunity. 
see and hear and 

A. B. Chase Pi 
are made in-both | 
Catalogues free o 

The A. B. C 
Norwal 

pvaiGacee 



io or Artistano 

dred years, but every day 
#O some one. 
century the A. B. Chase 
cturing strictly high grade 

orwalk known from ocean 
ame to many foreign lands. 
hase Piano is to think of 
Ik is to think of the A. B. 
the City and its product 
of Norwalk’s homes have 

Maipped factories, manned 
Hominated by an unmistak- 
every detail of the work, 
asing a better Piano than 

ARTISTANO GRAND 
Ready to use with roll 

“TO OWN AN A.B. CHASE ARTISTANO 

IS TO HAVE AT YOUR SERVICE THE 

HIGHEST ACHIEVEMENT OF THE PIANO 

MAKER'S ART.” 

ithe factory while 
Ht cordial invita- 
|, whether you 
not. It will be 
yut profitable to 

ndreds of miles 
factory. VVhile - 

tot afford to miss 
iu will want to 
y the Artistano. 

ds and Artistanos 
Jight and Grand. 

— =~ = ASTNORWALK HOME OF AN A.B,CHASE ARTISTANO 



—_ About 
Millinery and Fancy Goods 

The Latest Styles and Best 

Goods at Lowest Prices are 

always found at 

Pinkney & Howe’s 

6 West Main St., Norwalk, Ohio 

N. B.— Special Prices during Home Coming Week 

WHEN YOU WANT 

Hardware 
Paint, Oil, Glass, White Lead, Screen Doors, 

or American Fence 

CALL ON US 

The Norwalk 
Our Goods are A=1, our Prices the 

Lowest. Come and see us before Hardware Co. 

you buy. We know that WE 38 and 40 East Main St. 

CAN PLEASE YOU. H.C. Breckenridge, Mgr. 

HEN You visit Norwalk 

W you are cordially invited 

——__§ to make our store your 

headquarters. We make 

a specialty of 

FANCY GROCERIES 

COFFEES and TEAS 

Cold SLICED MEATS 

ae Wer Main E. D. CLINE 
— 36 — 





The aa 

McCrillis 

Handle 

Company 
Norwalk, and Mohawk, Ohio 

Milo McCrillis 

Shaved Axe Handles a Specialty 
MANUFACTURERS OF 

SLEDGE, PICK AND HAMMER HANDLES 
FOR RAILROADS, MINERS, IRON WORK- 
ERS AND LUMBERMEN eee 

OFFICERS: DIRECT ORS: 

MILO McCRILLIS, President Milo McCrillis L. A. Heston 

A. V. ANDREWS, Vice President W. H. Price J. M. Chaffee 

F. H. FOX, Sec’y and Treas. Chas. Suhr F. H. Fox 

L. A. HESTON, Superintendent Ed. L. Young A. V. Andrews 

HIS COMPANY operates, aside from its Norwalk plant, a branch 

at Mohawk, Ohio, and has a capacity of 5,000 handles daily, 

operating the plants steadily the entire year. Milo McCrillis 

claims to be the oldest handle man in the United States, having been in 

this business for forty-seven years, and is still active. The handles from 

this company have a wide reputation, as they are shipped to the eastern 

and western boundaries of the United States besides a very considerable 

export business. Several of the largest railroads in this country are 

getting their handles from this company. The hobby of the concern is 

“RUSH ORDERS” 





Ohi... 

Avalon | 
Hotel $2.00 

$2.50 

F. W. WATSON $3.00 
Proprietor Pier aDia y 

NrOCR VWVSACL Khe eos © Meals 50c 

ES ee a Se CD 

fa S\J Grill Room 
In Connection 

J. W..n —2 seas 
W HITTLESEY AVE. 

RESTAURANT 
Lunch Room and Cafe 

With all kinds of Wines, Liquors, 
Bottled Beers and Soft Drinks. 
Headquarters for Oysters, Clams 
and Sea Foods. Fish Dinners 
a Specialty. se Fs 

— 49 — 



THE 

SANDUSKY, NORWALK & MANSFIELD |, 
— ELECTRIC RAILWAY == | 

THE MOST DIRECT ROUTE FROM 

CENTRAL OHIO 
eee TO 

SOUTHERN LAKE ERIE POINTS 
—_—- AND —__—_ 

PLEASURE RESORTS 

FAST TIME. GOOD CONNECTIONS WITH ALL RAIL- 

ROADS. TAKE THIS LINE FOR TOLEDO, CLEVELAND 

AND ALL POINTS ON THE LAKE SHORE ELECTRIC. 

DIRECT CONNECTION WITH ALL LAKE SHORE 
LIMITED CARS. 

THROUGH HOURLY SERVICE BETWEEN 

SHELBY AND SANDUSKY 
( Special Excursion Rates to Sandusky and Cedar Point 
every day and every car. ( Party Rates given upon 
application to nearest agent. Special attention given to 
chartered car parties. ( Use this line to advantage be- 
tween SANDUSKY, NORWALK, MANSFIELD, 
ASHLAND, GALION, MARION, BUCYRUS and 
other Central Ohio Cities, in connection with the Big 
Four and other railroads. 

G. A. BARTHOLOMEW E. W. FRINK 
PRES. AND GEN, MGR. AUDITOR AND TRAFFIC MGR. 

NORWALK, OHIO 

el oe 



Harter’s Pharmacy 

HEADQUARTERS FOR 

Ne TOILET REQUISITES Na 

KODAK SUPPLIES 

CIGARS AND SODA WATER 

HUYLER’S AND OTHER CONFECTIONS 
FOUNTAIN PENS 

SOUVENIR POST CARDS 

CONFECTIONERY 

HEADQUARTERS FOR 

ICE CREAM and ICES 

Both Phones 15 W. Main Street 

Millinery 
We extend a cordial invitation to 

all to visit our store during Home 

Coming Week, when we will be 
pleased to show you a fine line of 

Mid-Summer Millinery. 

Sherman & Cogueshall 
sans. 7, yee 

Norwalk Candy Kitchen 
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The MARSH COMPANY 

—— Onality 
“4(.N all the different departments of our store, the 
4 watchword is “ Quality.” @ The best obtain- 

| able merchandise to be sold at the lowest prices 
| possible and still keep the “Quality.” @ Our Ready- 
| to-wear Department carries complete lines of Ladies’ 

and Misses’ Ready-to-wear Suits, Skirts, Coats, Waists 
and Muslin Undergarments, Furs, Children’s and In- 
fants’ Coats. @ In connection with this department, 
we have a very complete and up-to-date Alteration 
Department in charge of expert fitters and workmen. 
@_ In the House Furnishing Department, we carry 
Rugs in all sizes from 18 x 36 in. to the largest floor 
sizes and in all qualities from an Ingrain or Tapestry 
Brussels to the finest Wilton ; Carpets and Matting, Oil 
Cloths and Linoleums, Curtains and Shades, Couch 
Covers and Portieres, and all kinds of yard goods, 

| Pillows, Comfortables and Blankets. @L In the Do- 
| mestic Department, the newest styles and latest ideas 
| in Ginghams, Table and Dress Linens, White Goods, 

and all kinds of Wash Materials are to be found as well 
| as all staple brands, qualities and widths of Muslin, 

Sheetings, Cambrics. Nainsooks, Long Cloths, Ready- 
made Sheets, etc. @In the Underwear Department 
and Hosiery Departments we carry full stocks of all 
the best selling styles, and all weights of Cotton and 
Wool for Men, Ladies, Children and Infants. @ In 
the Dress Goods and Silk Department, you will find 

| at all times the strictly up-to-date and staple goods ina 
full range of qualities and prices. @In the Notion 
Department, all the Staple and Novelty Goods usually 
sold in an up-to-date store will be found at all times, 

| and in this department we carry the most complete 
| and best assorted stock of Laces and Embroideries to 
| be found in the city, from 5 cent Laces and Embroid- 

ery to the highest priced materials. 

The MARSH COMPANY 
en Ud 



NORWALK OF TODAY 
FROM A MUNICIPAL STANDPOINT 

By MAYOR C. P. VENUS. 

HE City of Norwalk with a population of about 10,000 people 
surrounded by a rich agricultural county, with a conservative, 
intelligent population, is a surprisingly resourceful munici- 

pality and is abundantly able to care for its own under any 

-and all circumstances. 
Every municipality is judged somewhat by its municipal officers 

and their administration of its business. 

Our Police and Fire Departments have always been maintained in 

such a manner, that for efficiency and high standard, they are 
recognized as among the best in any city regardless of size. And 
the fact that for nearly a score of years back, almost without exception, 

the city’s tax rate has been the lowest of any of the municipal tax 
levies of the neighboring corporations, speaks for the business methods 

and judgment of other officers louder than any words here could. 
The growth of the city is keeping pace with the demands of the 

day. Many new dwellings have been completed or are in process of 

construction, and right now the demand for houses to rent is at flood 

tide, and all modern dwellings offered for rent are immediately oc- 
cupied. : 

During the past year, several new stores have been added, besides 

large additions to The Glass Block; a magnificent hotel, The Avalon, 
being finished to meet Norwalk’s increasing commercial demands, and 

when completed this hostelry will be one of the finest between Cleve- 

land and Toledo, a credit to its proprietors and to the Maple City. 
The new Wheeling & Lake Erie Shops are today employing more 

men than ever before. The A. B. Chase Piano Co. and the Gallup- 
Ruffing Co, have constructed large additions to their plants. 

Norwalk is planning and accomplishing for the future, by keep- 
ing pace with this steady increase in our business interests. We take 
a just pride in our water supply, which is wholesome and sufficient for 
double the present demands, 

Norwalk has well underway a complete and perfect sewerage 

system, which includes a disposal plant. Forty thousand dollars was 

expended last year for new sewers, which are a part of the proposed 
plant. 

City streets are covered with eleven miles of fine brick pavement, 
and quite a large amount of pavement is under way which will be com- 

pleted before the end of 1909. 
The credit for the wholesome condition of the municipality of 

Norwalk belongs to our splendid citizenship, in which we all claim 

a common share. 
Our shipping facilities are of the best, having the main lines of 

the L. S. & M. S. and W. & L. E. Railways, and we are one of the 
largest traction line centers in the country, over one hundred and 

twenty-five Interurban Electric cars in and out of Norwalk every 

twenty-four hours. 
Norwalk is an ideal place in which to make one’s home. Its 

natural beauty and high standard of citizenship of which we boast 

makes an invitation to come to Norwalk almost irresistible to the 
business man, commercial traveler, mechanic or manufacturer, as well 
as the man who is able to retire and live out his days with most 

pleasant and agreeable surroundings. 

a ate 



The Acme ¢fruit Co. 
WHOLESALE AND RETAIL 

DEALERS IN 

Foreign and Domestic 

Fruits 
Confections, Cigars 

iG 

23 E. Main Street y 

Local Phone 289 y and Tobacco 

Bell Phone 418 A. MINARDI, Manager 

You Cannot Wipe Out 

---the Reputation of--- 

EFUGENE ENGLERT 
for Fine Tailoring 

45 East Main St. NORWALK, OHIO) 

£. A. Dunlap 
Antique Furniture 

Funeral peice Framing 
: Upholstering 

Hire rinr Polishing 
a Mirrors Resilvered 

58 East Main Street ai 

Norwalk, Ohio Agent Pacific Express 

Both Phones Company 

Sani Gree 



The Norwalk Chamber of Commerce 

BY C. F. JACKSON, President 

NSPIRED by the success of organized effort in the upbuild- 
ing of communities, the Norwalk Chamber of Commerce 
was organized in 1908 to strengthen and develop the 
interests of Norwalk and to bring more business to its 

commercial and industrial enterprises. 

( Through its committees, the manufacturers, the retailers and the 
financial interests are equally represented. 

( It is the business of the Chamber of Commerce to develop co- 
operation. Although 
its individual members 
may be competitors in 
certain lines, that does 
not prevent co-oper- 
ation along lines of mu- 
tual interest, and so far, 
harmonious united ef- 
fort of members and 
committees has  pre- 
vailed. 

( It is the purpose of 
this organization to as- 
sist in securing new in- 
dustries for Norwalk, 
not by bonuses, but by 
showing Norwalk’s su- 
perior advantages, that 
it is the best location economically for certain lines of manufacture 
when a superior degree of intelligence, sobriety and thrift is required 
of its laborers. 

@ The Chamber of Commerce believes that it is the duty of in- 
fluential men of this community to study the signs of the times—to 
assume the responsibility of the solutions of problems of the day—to 
devote their energies to the commercial, civic, social and esthetic de- 
velopment of the city—to have as their aim the Ideal Norwalk. 

q At our recent banquet, this sentiment was fittingly expressed by 
Mr. Ed. L. Young in the following very appropriate toast: 

Forward, Norwalk! Forward! 
We will look up and not down; 
We will look out and not in; 
We will look forward and not back, 
And lend a hand. 

a 7a 



BOWEN & SANDERS 

Susurauce 

Hire Bonds 

Lite Accident 

Gurnada Liahility 

MUTUAL BENEFIT LIFE 

WHITTLESEY BLOCK NORWALK, OHIO 

The Huron County 
Banking Co. 

ESTABLISHED 1882 

$ § 

THE LEADING BANK OF THE 

COUNTY 

* 8 

Deposits More Than 

A MILLION DOLLARS 

$ & 

W. D. JOHNSTON, President 

B. C. TABER, Vice President 

W. C. PRATT, -Cashier 

% & 

DIRECTORS: 

J. Louis Link 
Geo. Bargus 

; H. D. Palmer 
Safety Boxes for Rent B. B. Wood W .D.Johnston 

pel toned 



NORWALK OF TODAY 
FROM A MANUFACTURING STANDPOINT. 

By COL. JAS. H. SPRAGUE, President of the Sprague Umbrella Co. 

(The Canopy Autocrat). 

TT. HERE are but four essential directions to ship goods: 
North, South, East and West, and two other pre- 
requisites: A good Community to live in and in- 
telligent help. Norwalk possesses all of these features. 

First: We have an educated community, composed of the 
well-meaning and intelligent of many Nations. This makes 
Norwalk a good place to live in. We also have beautiful streets, 
and a waterworks system that furnishes an abundance of pure 
soft water. The building and factory locations are high and 
dry, thus avoiding any fear of floods. Our paid Fire Depart- 
ment are brave and prompt and always on the alert. ‘Taxes 
are moderate, and we have a lower rate of insurance than in 
many of the neighboring towns. 

Our shipping facilities are good. The great Lake Shore 
& Michigan Southern with its branches and connections, the 
-Wheeling & Lake Erie, with its different connecting roads, to- 
gether with the Lake Shore Electric Package Company run- 
ning in all necessary directions, and the four: great Express 
Companies reaching out to all parts of the world, make Norwalk 
all that could be desired as a shipping point to-all parts of the 
world. SL 

Norwalk to-day is sending goods of her manufacture. to 
Australia, Tasmania, New South Wales, South Africa, South 
America, Germany, England, etc. My company has no trouble 
in reaching any points in the Civilized World with Norwalk’s 
shipping facilities. 

Our banks are all that could be desired, with plenty of 
money at reasonable rates for responsible parties. We make 
the best Player Pianos, and Upright and Grand Pianos that 
can be produced. Our other industries are abreast of the times, 
such as fine grill work, ete. Our stores are large and well man- 
aged. We have a nice Theatre and enough churches to please 
the ultra religionist. Nearly every Lodge and Society in 
America is represented by a good large membership in Norwalk. 
There is nothing that a Company seeking a first class location 
to do business cannot find in abundance in Norwalk, and when 
you retire and are arranging to depart to that undiscovered 
Country, you will find the Pearly Gates are situated in close 
proximity to Norwalk, Huron County, Ohio, U. 8. A. 

ARE YOU WITH US? 
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Historical Sketch of Huron County. 
By F. O. RONK, County Auditor. 

URON County, Ohio, was organized in 1815 and embraced all 
the territory now included in Huron and Erie Counties, 

having an area of 500,000 acres. The first session of the 
County Commissioners was held August 1, 1815, at David 

Abbott’s, the county seat then being at Avery or in Wheat- 

borough Township near Milan. The first county commissioners were 

Caleb Palmer, Chas. Parker and Eli S. Barnum. The first county 

treasurer was Abijah Comstock. 

Previous to 1816, the nearest postoffice was Huron. In that year 
Dr. Joseph Pierce was appointed postmaster and a postoffice established 

at Norwalk in the Benjamin Newcome house located on what is now 
known as the Asher Cole farm south of the old water works. The 

county seat was transferred to Norwalk in 1818. The voting popula- 
tion in 1818 was fifty-six. The first tax duplicate which included the 

territory now embraced by Huron and Erie Counties was $192.40. 
Huron County was divided into Huron and Erie Counties in 1888. 
From this primitive beginning, Huron County has grown to be one of 

the wealthiest and most progressive counties of the state. Her present 
population is now about 35,000 with a tax duplicate of $546,572. 

Sixty miles of modern stone and gravel roads have been con- 
structed and this mileage is being added to rapidly. Nine steam rail- 

roads cross the county, several of them having large shops located in 
this county, bringing their taxable value up to $2,548,137. Three 

electric railroads come within the county, with a taxable value of 

$191,632. Sixteen substantial banks enjoy the confidence of our citizens 
who have deposits therein amounting to $5,000,000. 

The old Court House which was built in 1818 was located on the 
same ground as the present Court House. It was rebuilt in 1873 and 
was thoroughly remodeled in 1908. The old Jail, which was built in 
1819, occupied the same ground on which the Taber Block stands. 
The present building was erected in 1887. 
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Crystal 

| Cate & Restaurant | 
REAR OF LAKE SHORE ELECTRIC DEPOT 

eee eee 

First-class Restaurant where meals are 

served to Ladies and Gentlemen at the 

popular price of 25 cents. Quick order 

lunches a specialty. 

CRYSTAL ROCK BEER 
:: NORWALK DISTRIBUTOR OF :: 

Bottled Beer a specialty. Delivered to any 

part of the city. Both Phones 375. Com- 

plete line of VVines, Liquors and Cigars 

always on sale. 

| €. KR. Lieber, Manager | 
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New Huron County Jall, Erected 1887. 
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Established 1885 

GN. 
FRAZIER 3 WATCHES 

6 DIAMONDS 

JEWELRY 
East Main Street 

Norwalk, Ohio 

GOroy Laundry 
Best Equipped plant between 
Cleveland and Toledo. Willserve 
Home Comers with dispatch. 
Satisfaction guaranteed. Popular 
prices. ae ot oe es 

35-37 Whittlesey Ave. 
Norwalk, - - Ohio 

Lara eye 
RE sold and! exclusively used in 

COL.SPRAGUE
'S mi i. aM TENG in 

Auto Tops s THE SPRAGUE 
Umbrella Co. 

Norwalk, Ohio, U. S. A. 

and 

Air Cushioned 

“Leader” 
New Vienk Office: - 125 East 23rd Street 

A p New York City 

Wind Shields Pacific Coast Office: - 809 Mills Building 

San Francisco, Cal. 
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NORWALK ACADEMY , 
In October, 1826, an association of individuals was organ- 

ized under the name of ‘‘The President, Trustees, ete., of the 
Norwalk Academy.’’ <A three-story bvick building was erected 
on the site of our present High School. In October, 1829, the 
Academy was consolidated with the district schools with John 
Kennan as principal. 

In the Museum of the Firelands Historical Society may: be 
seen a catalogue of the officers and students of Norwalk Academy 
under date of March 17,1829. Trustees: Platt Benedict, Pres- 
ident, Timothy Baker, Deverett Bradley, William Gallup, Henry 
Buckingham, Thaddeus B. Sturgess, Obadiah Jenney. John 
Kennan, Principal. Nathan G. Sherman, Levina Lindsey, As- 
sistants. 

NORWALK SEMINARY 
On the eleventh of November, 1833, the Norwalk Seminary 

was opened in the Academy Building under the auspices of the 
Methodist Episcopal Church, with Rev. Jonathan E. Chaplin 
as principal. The seminary burned February 26, 1836; was re- 
built in 1838, and closed in January, 1846, and the whole prop- 
erty sold under execution in favor of the builders. Reopened 
as Norwalk Institute in August, 1846, under the auspices of the 
Baptists of Norwalk. J 

NORWALK INSTITUTE 
Rev. Jeremiah Hall was the first principal of the ‘‘Insti- 

tute,’? and was succeeded by A. 8. Hutchins, who continued as 
prineipal until 1855, when the institute ceased to exist by reason 
of the Akron Sehool Taw providing for graded public schools. 



NORWALK HIGH SCHOOL 

In March, 1855, the school board purchased the brick build- 
Inge occupied by the Norwalk Institute. to be used as a Central 
and High School building for the district. The purchase price 
was $3,500.00, which embraced the entire square occupied by 
the present beautiful high school building, a small library 
and some apparatus. In 1884 the Central School Build- 
ing was erected at a cost of about $60,000.00 The 
first graduate of the high school was Sarah E. Wilkinson in 
1861. The largest class graduated is the class of 1905 number- 
ing 18 young men and 16 young women. In all, 231 young 
men and 395 young women have been graduated from the Nor- 
walk High Sehool. 
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LEAGUE STREET SCHOOL. 
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t™ Auto-Bug "f" 
4 or 5 Passenger 

The Most Handsome Looking Auto of the High 
Wheel Type yet Produced 

Plenty of Power 
Plenty of Speed 

Its High Wheels and Solid Tires travel all kinds of roads, 
tides very easy, and affords more real enjoyment than the 

millionaire. type machine, because of its freedom from tire 

trouble and general tinkering. 

While in the City visit Norwalk’s Newest Industry 

ts and let us tell you more about the AutosBug—Run- 
abouts, Surreys and Delivery Wagons. We can 

interest you. 7 

The Auto-Bug Co., ox" 

— §7 



CHURCH HISTORICAL 

THE FIRST METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH 
By MR. L. L. DOUD. 

In J823 the First Methodist Society was organized with seven 

members. Preaching services and Sunday School were held in Joseph 

Wilson’s house, which stood on the southwest corner of East Main and 

Prospeet Streets. 

The first church building was erected in 1833-34, on Seminary 

Street, and is still used for church services by the Evangelical Lutheran 

Society. The second church building was erected in 1855-56, on the 

corner of West Main Street and Benedict Avenue, and was occupied 

until May 1, 1893, when this property was sold to the C. F. Jackson 

Co., who built what is now known as the Glass Block on the site. 

The Society then held its church services in Whittlesey Hall, across 

the street, until the Sunday School room of the present church build- 

ing was ready for occupancy, February 14, 1897. Here the services 

were held until the main auditorium was completed and the church 

finally dedicated, June 22, 1902. 

The church records now, in 1909, show a membership of 636 en- 

rolled, with about 500 in the Sunday School. The records on High 

alone can tell how many souls have been saved through this Church, 

and finally garnered in Heaven, during the past eighty-six years. 

THE FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH 
By MR. BYRON HANFORD. 

On September 20, 1818, four men and one woman joined in a 

conference that January, 1819, became the present Baptist Church of 

Norwalk. It numbered fourteen members. A Scotch minister 
preached from the words “Fear not little flock,” ete. ; 

Asahel Morse was first Clerk, and Lemuel Raymond the first. 

Meacon, and the earliest settled pastor in 1821 to 1824 was John 

Rigdon. Services were first held in a log schoolhouse on land now 
owned by heirs of Sidney Brown, Ridgefield Township. The present. 

location was contracted for January, 1835, and the first edifice dedicated 

June, 1836, while the present one was dedicated March, 1880. The 

organization has had twenty-two pastors in its ninety years’ existence. 
The late Otis G. Carter was the earliest Sunday School Superintendent 
and the present church membership is about 400. 

THE FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 
By MR. F. C. WICKHAM. 

Of Norwalk was organized in 1830, nearly eighty years ago. In this 

time it has had but eight pastors. The first person to be ordained as its 
regular pastor was Rev. Alfred Newton, D. D., who served his church for 
thirty-five years with a steadfast purpose that during his time and in 

after years brought forth rich fruitage. Retiring from service on ac- 
count of the infirmity of years, he was made pastor emeritus carrying 

with him to his grave the love and esteem of not only his own church 

people but of the entire community in which he so long resided. He 
was succeeded by Rev. Henry H. Rice, a young and zealous pastor, and 
ie by the following named pastors: Rev. James D, Williamson, Rev. 
J. M. Seymour, Rev, Dr. W. A. Broadhurst, Rev. W. D. Atkinson, Rev. 
H. 8. Forrer and Rev. A. J. Funnell, the latter having been called in 
the spring of 1909. 

The church has a live, working membership of three hundred or 

more and with it a prosperous and growing Sabbath Sc*lool. 

mee, BA oy 







CHURCH HISTORICAL—Continued from Page 58. 

ST. PAUL’S EPISCOPAL CHURCH 
By REV. ARTHUR DUMPER. 

The earliest record of this Parish, a little faded bit of paper now 

preserved in the Firelands Historical Rooms, is dated January 20, 

1821, at Norwalk. It declares that a meeting for organizing an 

Episcopal Church was presided over by Platt Benedict, Esq., and that 

William Gardner was elected clerk. The following gentlemen there- 
upon enrolled themselves as members and friends of the Protestant 

Episcopal Church. Platt Benedict, Luke Keeler, Amos Woodward, 
William Gardner, Ami Keeler, Wm. Woodward, Gurdon Woodward, Ezra 
Sprague, Enos Gilbert, John Keeler, John Boalt, Samuel Sparrow. 

Asa Sanford, Henry Hurlbut, E. Lane, William Gallup, D. Gibbs and 

Moses Sowers. The parish was organized under the name, St. Paul’s. 

In the year 1818 the first public religious service in Norwalk was 

conducted in the log shanty of Platt Benedict. It consisted of the 

service of the Episcopal Church together with the reading of a sermon 

by a layman. Two years later this congregation was holding services 
regularly every Lord’s Day in the Court House. 

The old church building now standing in the rear of the new 

church was erected in 1835; and enlarged first in the rectorship of HE. 

Winthrop and again, in the incumbency of the late Rev. Royal Balcom. 
The first service of the Holy Communion was celebrated by the Rev. 

Roger Searle, February 17, 1822. The first annual parish meeting was 
held on Easter Monday, 1821. The first Episcopal visitation was that 

of Bishop Philander Chase, the founder of Kenyon College, on Sunday, 
August 14, 1825. 

The succession of ministers who have served the parish is as 
follows: ‘The Rev. Roger Searle, the Rev. C. P. Rronson, the Rev. 

John P. Bausman, the Rev. Ephraim Punderson, the Rev. Anson 
Clarke, the Rev. J. J. Okill, the Rev. Alvon Guion, the Rev. Sabin 

Hough, the Rev. Edward Winthrop. the Rev. George W. Watson, the 
Rev. Henry Tullidge, the Rev. William Newton, the Rev. H. H. Mor- 
rell, the Rev. Royal B. Balcom, the Rev. Charles §. Aves and the Rev. 
Arthur Dumper. 

Splendid laymen and women, an illustrious line beginning with 

Platt Benedict, have been and still are identified with St. Paul’s 
Church; names prominent and influential in the founding and up- 

building of the city; men and women whose labors and virtues live 

fruitfully after them. 
The present Rector of the parish is the Rev. Arthur Dumper who 

began his labors here in 1903. In the last few years Benedict Chapel 

has been enlarged and its interior remodeled for parish house pur- 

poses. The cornerstone of the new church, a_ stately Gothic 
structure of stone, was laid on the fifteenth of November, 

1908. It will have a seating capacity of 450, and exclusive of 
furnishings and memorial gifts will cost about $50,000. The following 
gentlemen at present compose the Vestry: Robert Rood, Senior 

Warden; William Himberger, Junior Warden; Willis H. Peters, Clerk; 
John Strutton, Treasurer; John Gardiner, Henry S. Mitchell, Malcolm 
Patrick, B. C. Taber, Dr. L. H. McDonald, B. B. Wood, J. H. Williams, 
H. H. Marsh. There are 382 communicants of the church, and 165 
enrolled in the Sunday School. The work of the church is largely 

centered in the following organizations: The Choir, the Woman’s 
Auxiliary, the Parish Guild, the Altar Guild, the Girls’ Friendly 

Society, the Knights of King Arthur, the Junior Auxiliary, and St. 
Margaret’s Guild. The church is in a flourishing condition with 

bright prospects for the future. 
= 



CHURCH HISTORY—Continued from Page 61. 

THE FIRST CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH 
By MR. L. L. SNOOK. 

The First Congregational Church of Norwalk, Ohio, was organized 
at the Court House in Norwalk, December 19, 1867, under the labors 
of Rev. A. S. Walsh. The number of original members was fifty-four, 
mostly drawn from the old Congregational Church of Bronson Town- 
ship, which was thereby disbanded. 

For more than three years the infant church was without a 
sanctuary. A part of this time it worshiped in the Court House, and 

during the remainder was the guest of its sisters, the Protestant 
Episcopal and Baptist Churches, whose hospitality deserves kind re- 
membrance. In 1868 the old hotel known as the Gauff House (stand- 
ing where the church now stands), was purchased, and thither the 

prayer meeting, previously held at private houses, was removed. 

Many a hallowed hour, now tenderly remembered, was passed in those 

rooms, formerly the scene of drunken revels. Here also the Sunday 
School was organized. 

The new church was completed early in 1871 and dedicated Febru- 

ary 2nd of that year. The cost of the building and lot was about $16.,- 

000.00. Several thousand dollars debt remained after the dedication, 
which proved a heavy and almost insupportable burden for many 

years. At last, in October, 1878, with the aid of Mr. Edward Kimball, 
the entire amount was subscribed, and by May 1, 1880, the last dollar 
was paid and the church has since been free from debt. 

THE UNIVERSALIST CHURCH 

By Mr. H. S. CLAPP. 

The Universalist Church of Norwalk, Ohio, was organized on the 

third Sunday in January, 1869, with twenty-seven members. A little 
more than a year before this time, Dr. H. L. Canfield, who was then 

preaching in Peru, began holding services in Norwalk where he 
thought there was an opportunity to establish a church. From 
such beginnings, small in every way except the faith and courage 

of Dr. Canfield, has grown the Universalist Church of Norwalk. In 
April, 1868, a Sunday School was organized with four scholars which 

was increased to fifty in less than a year. 

Among the twenty-seven charter members of the church are the 
names of such well known old time residents of Norwalk as William 

A. Mack, Frederick Sears, Samuel Wilkinson, Aro D. Clapp, George 
Gauff, Sterry Cole, Addison Sigéurney, Sarah EK. Dunbar and Catherine 

E. Rose. The first officers of the church were Frederick Sears, Wil- 
liam A. Mack, A, D. Clapp, D. A. Baker and Frederick Wickham, 
trustees. Rev. H. L. Canfield, moderator. A. B. Hannaford, clerk. 

Mrs. Hiram Rose, treasurer. W. A. Mack and S. Wilkinson, deacons. 
When the church was fairly established, steps were taken to build 

a church edifice but it was not until December, 1872, that the church 
was completed. On Sunday, December 8th, it was formally dedicated. 

Since that time, we will let the work of the church speak for itself. 

ST. PETER’S ENGLISH LUTHERAN CHURCH 
By REV. H. G. SUTTER. 

Congregation organized in January, 1901, by Rev. W. F. Rose, and 
served by him until Easter, 1902. From then until Easter, 1907, it 
was served by Rey. O. T. F. Tressel. From December, 1907, until now, 

by Rev. H. G. Sutter. Church property purchased and remodeled in 1902. 
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It Will Pay You to 

Trade at 

THE 

RAMSEY-MULLIN 

HARDWARE COMPANY 

18S East Main St. 

NORWALK, OHIO 

and Window Screens [)Oor 

VENETIAN BLINDS 

Energetic Sales HARDWOOD FLOORS 

Agencies of the Highest Grade for 
Lend 

Wanted 

for 

all kinds of good buildings 

are made by 
Unoccupied 

Territory 

The Bostwick-Goodell Co. 
NORWALK, OHIO 
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eM 
HARKNESS 
& SONS 

Dealers in 

HARNESS AND 
HORSE GOODS 

BUGGIES AND 
SURREYS 

LIVERY 
TRANSFER 

STORAGE 

BOTH PHONES 

UNDERTAKER [39° 9 sheen cs 

FRED G. LAIBLE 
NORWALK, OHIO 

pe cee et ae oat bee ee 
FLORIST | 

42 AND 44 BENEDICT AVE. 

) « 

Everybody's Shoe Store 
We say EVERYBODY’S becatse we do not know of a 

foot that we cannot dress with the right shoe. We further 

say “SHOES FOR EVERYBODY’’—Splendid Values— 

best shoes made and all pleasingly priced. 

5 Fa estes — Central Shoe Store 
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CHURCH HISFORY—Continued from Page 62. 

ST. MARY’S CATHOLIC CHURCH 
By REV. P. J. QUINN. 

St. Mary’s Congregation was organized in the summer of 1856 and 
its first pastor was Rev. Narcissus Ponchell. Prior to Haster Sunday, 

1859, when Mass was said for the first time in the newly completed 
church of St. Mary, corner of Milan and St. Mary streets, the English 

speaking Catholics of Norwalk and vicinity chose to worship in St. 

Alphonsus Church, Peru, and later in old St. Peter’s, Norwalk. The 

founding of St. Mary’s was a great help to Catholics in Norwalk. It 
put the faith and practices of Catholics in a clearer light. The 

language of the country was spoken from its pulpit and those outside 
its fold, whom chance or impulse brought to attend the _ services, 
usually went away with a clearer conception of the motives and 
practices of his fellow Catholic citizens. 

The congregation grew and prospered until it became necessary 
to build a larger edifice. A new site was chosen at the corner of 
State and League Streets, which is today graced by one of the most 

beautiful church edifices in Norwalk. Adjacent to the church 
stands the new stone parsonage, a type of Norwalk’s recent handsome 

and substantial residences. A Parochial School and _ Sisters’ house 
also adorn the property. 

The pastors who served St. Mary’s have been deservedly popular 
with all classes in Norwalk, being held in high esteem for their piety, 
prudence, and ability. -The following clergymen served at the altar 
of St, Mary’s: Rev. Narcissus Ponchell, 1860; Rev. John Quinn, 
1864; Rt. Rev. T. P. Thorp, 1868; Rev. T. F. Hally, 1884; Rev. C. V. 
Cheveraux, 1897; Rev. Jas. J. Quinn, 1900; Rev. Francis Malloy, 1903; 
Rey. P. J. Quinn, present Pastor. 

ST. PAUL’S ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH 

By REV. JOHN A. SCHAFFELD. 

The pioneers in the religious field in the territory now called 
Huron County, Ohio, of which our beautiful city, Norwalk, is the 
county seat, were the early French missionary priests. These men, 
well versed not only in the science of religion, but also in the difficult 
art of topography, thoroughly explored the immense regions of the 
Great Lakes. 

The Huron Indians had attracted the attention of the French 
priests at Quebec. This tribe was then located a few miles below the 
site of the present city of Detroit. From Quebec, missionaries were 
sent out to them, but effected little owing to the roving disposition of 
this tribe. This roving disposition accounts for the name of our 
county. For, dissatisfied with their hunting grounds at Detroit, a 
large part of the tribe-pushed along the southern shore of Lake Erie 
and located at Sandusky Bay, which name owes its origin to .the 
Huron Indian word, “Ootsandooske,’ meaning, “there the water is 

pure.” From the bay they spread to the south into what now con- 
stitutes our county—hence the name, Huron County. 

The French missionaries followed the Indians in this: migration, 
and worked zealously among them. Their Journals state that this 
particular tribe was of very unsteady habits, being much inclined to 

intemperance and other excesses. The Rev. Father Potier and the 
Rev. Father Dela Richardie took charge of the Huron mission. Both 
of these priests labored in what is now Huron County, and where 

Norwalk now stands. The first christian religious service held in this 
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CHURCH HISTORY—Continued from Page 67. 

territory was held by Father Potier, in 1749, who in that year began 
his regular visits to the Indians of this county. 

From this decidedly humble beginning, the present large and 
prosperous St. Paul’s Church and congregation have gradually de- 
veloped. Three churches they built, only in turn to find them 

too small for their ever increasing numbers. Old St. Peter’s, at the 
west end of Main Street, built 1840; New St. Peter’s, on Hester Street, 
built 1868; Old St. Paul’s, at the corner of Wooster and Monroe Streets, 
built in 1876. Finding that even their third building would no 
longer answer the demands made upon it by the ever growing con- 

gregation, it was decided to build a monumental building amply 
large for the future. The result of that determination is the new St. 

Paul’s, the noble, beautiful structure of white limestone and Lake 
Superior red stone that now graces the corner of Main and Wooster 

Streets. Nor is this all. Urged on by the conviction that education 
can never be real education unless it educates the heart as well as the 
mind; that education, divorced from religion, is incomplete; that the 

child must be trained in his duties towards God, his country, his 
parents and his neighbors as thoroughly and as well as in the three 

R’s, this congregation has from the very beginning, built and main- 

tained splendid Parochial schools, ever since the year 1858. The 
present school is the pride of the parish. From it, many of Nor- 

walk’s noblest men and grandest women have graduated. Not only 

are all the ordinary common school branches taught, but thorough, 
practical instruction is also given in the commercial branches, book- 

keeping, shorthand and typewriting. Added to this, there is an art 
department, in which drawing, painting in oil and water colors, crayon 

and pastel work are taught. A complete course in needlework, plain 
and ornamental, has been established for the girls. The Sisters of 
Notre Dame, who enjoy a very high reputation as_ teachers, have 

charge of St. Paul’s School. The art exhibitions of this school, held 
annually, are noted for their lavish display of truly artistic work. 
The number of pupils is 325. 

ST. PAUL’S PAROCHIAL SCHOOL. 



BIRTHPLACE OF THOMAS A. EDISON 

Milan, Ohio, Visited Yearly by Hundreds of Tourists. 

FIRST ENGINE RUN FROM NORWALK TO HURON ON THE OLD 

NARROW GAUGE RAILROAD. 
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HURON COUNTY HOME FOR THE AGED AND INFIRM 

By GEORGE MORDOFF, Ex-Superintendent. 

ne 

The old title ‘‘Poor House’ would seem altogether ridiculous if applied 
to the modern ‘‘County Home?’’ buildings pictured above. 

At the State Conferences of Charities and Corrections, The Huron 
County Institution is looked upon as a model, a fact of which every 
citizen should feel proud. The modern methods, employed by the man- 
agement of County Institutions, seek to make better men and women of 
the inmates, and they are in no sense a retreat for criminals and dis- 
sipated characters, as they were once looked upon as being. Sixty or 
more citizens of Huron County are given a real home—at least as real as 
institutional methods will permit. Respect for ‘‘The Rights of Others’’ is 
the governing rule. 

The land value of Huron County’s Home is $25,500.00, consisting of 
204 acres. The building value $43,000.00. Live stock value $3,146.00, and 
other items of inventory bring the total value to $74,359.00. ; 

The farm produces as follows: Consumed by inmates, produce valued 
at $4,821.00. Live stock sold, value $398.00. Produce sold, $885.00. Total 
value of farm products, $6,004.00. 

RIGGS 

BIBS 
Norwalk Plant of The American Publishers Company, 

Publishers of this Souvenir Program. 
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[Lake ShoreElectric Ry. 
THE SHORT LINE BETWEEN 

Cleveland, Lorain, Vermilion — | : | | 
Sandusky, Norwalk, Fremont || — 

and Toledo s 
CARS EVERY HOUR IN EITHER DIRECTION 

A BEAUTIFUL RIDE Is in store ve Rone eres Ae 
ALONG all Eastern points. Transfer to the 

OLD L AKE ERIE loa Shore Electric at Cleveland. | sh 

SIDE TRIPS FROM NORWALK 
To lake points, can be made from sunrise to sundown, with a delight. 
ful lake ride of a few hours to Cedar Point, Put-in-Bay, Lakeside or a 

day to “Norwalk on the Lake,’ Ruggles Beach or Mitiwanga. 

CONNECTIONS 
TOLEDO—Detroit, Monroe & Toledo Short Line. Toledo& Western Ry. Toledo 4 r 

& Indiana Ry. Toledo, Urban & Interurban Ry. Maumee Valley BY. Toledo, . 

Ottawa Beach & Northern Ry. Toledo, Fostoria & Findlay Ry. "And all ~ 

steam roads diverging. . . 

GENOA—Toledo. Port Clinton & Lakeside Ry. he 

WOODVILLE—Lake Erie, Bowling Green & Napoleon Ry. Pennsylvania Ry. 

FREMONT—Wheeling & Lake ErieR.R. L.E. & W.RR. WS Ee 
CLYDE—Cleveland, Cincinnati, Chicago & St. Louis Ry. bdnsttre Pesta be | Bae rt 

BELLEVUE—Nickel Plate, Pennsylvania Ry. * Fold. tao aid tao ee ge 
MONROEVILLE—Baltimore & Ohio Ry. i sha Se ata | : He 

SANDUSKY—Baltimore & Ohio Ry. Cleveland, Cincinnati, ‘Chicago & St Louis By, Bis 

HURON—Wheeling & Lake Erie Ry, . BAA Fog de | 

LORAIN—Lorain St. R. R. for Elyria. Baltimore & Ohio Rist bros isn bitret tal 

CLEVELAND—Northern Ohio Traction & Light Co. ' Cleveland, Painesville & a ! ae 
Eastern Ry. Eastern Ohio Traction Co. And all steam roads diverging. i sacs be 

hud eee 

LIMITED TRAINS EVERY TWO HOURS FOR NORWALK FROM TOLEDO AND. Pilea’ . 
7:30 A. M. TO 7:30 P. M. yy 

ROUND TRIP RATE TO NORWALK GOOD FOR ONE WEEK FROM. ‘TOLEDO. Sater! 
AND CLEVELAND, $1.25, La = 


